RFP 2023-24-01 QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

I noticed that on page 28 is the towel portion of the RFP. There's an estimated annual usage and next to it is the pack size. Would that be how many towels per bag?
Yes we are basing the total towel usage on packs of 60. So it would be a total of 126 packs. The grand total of individual towels would be 7680 for the year.

Would you rather paper or Foam on the 10 oz. hot cup?
Paper

Do they red checkered trays need to be checkered or can they be craft?
They can be craft

You have gloves listed as synthetic. Would Vinyl work?
Yes 

Can the 2 oz and 4 oz cups/lids be clear?
Yes

[bookmark: _GoBack]Does PLAS stand for plastic?
Yes

